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Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: January 12, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter

SUBJECT: Appointment of Phebe Bell to the First 5 Nevada County Children &

Families First Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Approve appointment of Phebe Bell as the Behavioral Health Director
representative to the First 5 Nevada County Children & Families First Commission.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Supervisors appoints one representative to sit on the First 5 Nevada County Children &
Families First Commission from the following Department Heads: Behavioral Health Director, Public
Health Director or Social Services Director. Since November 8, 2016, the appointed position has been
held by the Public Health Director.

Phebe Bell is the Behavioral Health Director and Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer, is
recommending her appointment to the commission.

Please consider appointing Phebe Bell as Behavioral Health Director representative to the First 5
Nevada County Children & Families First Commission, for a two-year term ending October 31, 2022.

Item Initiated by: Tine Mathiasen
Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
Submittal Date: December 23, 2020
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